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20
21

22

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Members, good morning.

The

23

meeting of the Water Resources Committee for June

24

16, 2004 is now called to order.

25

Members present with us, Councilmember Hokama, Kane,

For the record,
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1

Molina, Pontanilla, and Tavares.

2

excused, Member Johnson is excused, and Member

3

Nishiki is excused.

4

ITEM NO.9:

5
6

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Carroll is

DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY'S CORROSION
CONTROL PROGRAM FOR THE UPCOUNTRY WATER
SYSTEM (C.C. No. 03-68)

Members, we have just one item on our agenda

7

this morning, that is WR-9, Department of Water

8

Supply's Corrosion Control Program for the Upcountry

9

Water System, but before moving into that specific

10

area, we're going to do public testimony at this

11

time.

12

up to testify.

13

testifier, just a reminder, those of you with cell

14

phones or pagers, please turn them off at this time

15

so as not to disturb the proceedings.

We have several individuals who have signed
And before we call our first

And at this time we're going to ask Elliott

16
17

Krash to come up to the podium, and she will be

18

followed by Dr. Simonsen.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

19

20

MS. KRASH:

Good morning, Chair Mateo and Members of the

21

Committee.

My name is Elliott Krash, and I'm

22

testifying this morning on behalf of the Kula

23

Community Association, but I'm also speaking from my

24

perspective as a member of the Upcountry Water Ohana

25

that worked on the first plan that went forward that
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1

got the $500,000, and as a member of the work group

2

that's developing the work plan for using that

3

$500,000.

4

recently formed Maui Coalition for Safe Water that's

5

trying very hard now to expedite a resolution to our

6

water woes, and I guess most importantly I'm

7

speaking as an Upper Kula resident and water user.

8

And I want to point out that I've given you

9

I'm also speaking as a member of the

two items, one is the formal testimony from the Kula

10

Community Association, which restates the position

11

that I had given you last year at a meeting, and

12

it's the position that we took last year on the

13

chemical additives in the water.

14

was useful to highlight it again because this is

15

where we are now, still emphasizing public

16

information, public participation in the process,

17

and that's the point that I want to get to in my

18

informal testimony which is in my talking points on

19

the yellow sheet there.

20

And I thought it

Before I begin, let me say thank you so much

21

for everything that you all have done collectively

22

to move this process along, you and the Council,

23

members of the Department of Water Supply and

24

others, and individually.

25

able to come to many of the meetings of the

Many of you have been
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1

coalition or the Upcountry Water Ohana and hearings

2

and we really appreciate your support and your

3

effort r but obviouslYr as you're aware r it's not an

4

easy problem to solve.

5

You're aware of all the background

6

information r the testimonies of the people who are

7

suffering, the data that we have on the lead in the

8

Upcountry water r the data about the blood levels --

9

lead blood levels in children r all of the updates

10

from the Department of Water Supply.

You've heard

11

on what they've tried to do over the years to

12

balance our water so that it doesn't corrode lead

13

and you know the consequences of not complying with

14

our lead and copper rule, the fines that we might

15

incur and the consequences also of non-compliance r

16

what it means for the health of our Upcountry

17

residents.

18

But what I want to focus on today is we're at

19

a crisis point in terms of the trust or mistrust and

20

lack of confidence of the people UpcountrYr and I

21

think we really need to focus on -- as we try to

22

solve this problem r we need to focus on getting

23

people actively involved with the structure of the

24

government working with the agencies and we need to

25

get an information campaign going.

The Department
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1

has sent out information regularly about what

2

they're doing/ but I think we need to have even more

3

information to the public.

4

changes are/ what they could mean.

5

what the options are before we begin.

6

get this sort of concerted, organized effort going.

7

We are writing this into our work plan to use the

8

$500,000, but it's a bigger issue than just that.

We don't know what the
We don't know
So we need to

9

I'll close by saying, again, thank you.

10

sorry I won't be able to stay to listen to the

11

discussion and the presentations/ because I have to

12

attend a 10:00 o'clock meeting on another important

13

Upcountry matter, and that's our air ambulance and

14

the Kula 24-hour ambulance.

15

stages of working out the details on that.

16

get my information from the other people who are

17

here.

18

and we look forward to working with you.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

We're in the final
So I'll

And thank you again for your help on this,

Thank you, Ms. Krash.

Members/ any

20

questions for the testifier?

21

Dr. Simonsen, and followed by Angelina Coffin.

22

I'm

MS. SIMONSEN:

Good morning.

Thank you very much.

Thank you for this

23

opportunity to be here today_

24

Simonsen.

25

island, and I'm here to speak for the children and

I'm Dr. Valerie

I'm a naturopathic physician on this
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7

their children and their children.
A goldfish has a memory span of three

2
3

seconds.

4

on the struggling and strife of the women, men, and

5

children and pets Upcountry that have pled for years

6

to stop the chemicals in the water system because

7

they're getting sick from using the water.
Can this be proved?

8
9

In the next three minutes let us reflect

No, not at this time.

There's so many factors involved with the water

10

situation Upcountry we cannot scientifically prove

11

that this is causing the health problems in the

12

individuals, but there is a serious disease that has

13

happened Upcountry and this disease is called fear.

14

People are so afraid.

15

bioterrorism.

16

but most importantly they're afraid that their

17

children may die because they're using the water

18

here.

19

know they're tired.

20

can't breathe.

21

normal life styles.

22

ten years?

23

here.

24

happening on the inside.

25

They're afraid of terrorism,

They're afraid of losing their job,

They can see the effects on their skin.
Their eyes are burning.

They
They

They aren't able to have their
But what is going to happen in

We've got to think about the future

If it's happening on the outside, it's

In an average day at the hospital we see one
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1

to four appendixes removed on Maui, one to four.

In

2

an average day we don't even have the numbers of how

3

many uterine fibroids are removed.

4

they removed a huge mass at the hospital.

5

be related to the water?

6

But we can't prove that it isn't either.

7

factors that we must look at.

8

the other day that uterine fibroids are related to a

9

deficiency in this certain protein, and these

This morning
Can this

We can't prove that it is.
These are

Research just showed

10

proteins are damage by these certain amino acids.

11

And it is proven -- and I've given literature which

12

you'll get copies of later -- that these aminos

13

amino acids are destroyed by chemicals, some of the

14

chemicals that we're using in the water Upcountry.

15

So the Maui Coalition of Safe Water requests

16

that the Mayor and the County Council recognize the

17

health hazards in Upcountry Maui through the

18

chemically treated surface water source and call an

19

emergency in order to provide funds necessary to

20

inform -- inform and protect the public's health,

21

safety, and welfare until such time that the water

22

issue can be permanently corrected.

23

to support that.

24
25

Just a few quick notes.
proven to cause cancer.

I encourage you

Chlorine has been

So then they change over to
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9

chloramines.

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

Three minutes.

3

MS. SIMONSEN:

Those seem to be relatively safe.

4

really?

5

patients?

6

We look at some of the other chemicals t and I don't

7

have time to go into that, but I want to talk about

8

just something really quick, which is, again, the

9

fear.

Are they

Why can't we use them in kidney dialysis
How many of your family are on dialysis?

And I ask permission to quote the late

10

President Reagan.

Government is like a baby; an

11

alimentary canal with a big appetite at one end and

12

no sense of responsibility at the other.

13

to keep on putting diapers on this problem or can we

14

find the solution?

15

community so that we are not poisoning the people

16

Upcountry?

Do we need

Can we toilet train this

And as we look at the Constitution of the

17

18

United States

19

moment -- I'd like to offer you today a gift.

20

this is from me to

21

One of the other members over here, can I go over

22

here?

23
24

25

CHAIR MATEO:

and if you'll just give me a
And

if I may approach the Chair?

There's a real famous speaker -Yeah, ma'am

t

you'll still need to speak into

the microphone so we can -MS. SIMONSEN:

Okay.

Perhaps I could have someone hold
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1

this.

Thank you.

There's a very, very famous

2

speaker years ago, they talked about fish and that

3

fish don't have feelings.

4

a beta fish, Chinese fighting fish.

5

think this water came from?

6

from Upcountry because I don't believe that we need

7

to do any more studies on these people or on these

8

animals.

9

of life, which is water, and I'd like to offer this

This is water and this is
Where do you

Well, it didn't come

So I offer you this gift today, the gift

10

gift to the County_

11

fish, you remember the pleas of the community, the

12

cries of the children.

13

it's up to you and I appreciate all that you can do.

14

Thank you.

15
16

CHAIR MATEO:

testifier?

17

MS. SIMONSEN:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

20

Thank you.

Every time you look at this

Please help us educate, and

Members, any questions for the

Doctor, thank you very much.

Thank you.
Angelina Coffin, and she will be followed by

Mr. Cruz, Mr. Felix Cruz.
MS. COFFIN:

Good morning, Chairman.

Good morning,

21

Members of the Council.

My name is Angelina Coffin

22

and I'm a member of the Maui Coalition for Safe

23

Water.

24

one that was emailed this morning.

25

chance to get enough copies for everyone, but we'll

The letter that I'm going to read to you was
We didn't have a
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1

make sure that you do have hard copies either in fax

2

form or email.

3

She's a member of the Board of Water Supply.

4

also a member of our coalition.

5

This letter is from Ginny Parsons.

It says, Aloha, all.

She's

The 5:00 p.m. EST

6

meeting in Orlando, Florida today brought some good

7

news our way if it doesn't get manipulated on its

8

way back to Maui.

9

meeting to discuss the work plan for the grant and

10

also invited Richard Giani, water quality manager,

11

District of Columbia, Washington, and Charlotte

12

Smith of Charlotte Smith & Associates, also water

13

quality professional, to discuss the Maui lead and

14

additive issue.

15

Bruce from the EPA called a

After we discussed the time line and funding

16

of the grant, which should be available by the end

17

of September and can be authorized for use 60 days

18

prior by the EPA, Stewart Yamada, DOH, opened

19

discussion of the soda ash and stated that DWS had

20

not yet provided the implementation plan for full

21

DOH approval, which opened the door for David

22

Craddick, former DWS Director, to provide history of

23

soda ash which has been used by the DWS Upcountry

24

for several years in the 1990s while DWS searched

25

for some way to control the lead.
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12

Soda ash had been used unsuccessfully and had

2

caused pH levels to rise in the area and sometimes

3

in excess of 11 plus, which is too high for

4

comfortable consumer use.

5

to make a slick, slimy feel on the body, as it

6

doesn't completely rinse off.

7

in the range of 12 plus can also burn the skin.

8

Soda ash was apparently hard to control due to a

9

structure of the Upcountry pipe system, because we

High pH causes the soap

Higher levels such as

10

have a lot of ends where the soda ash would

11

concentrate and it would be difficult, if not

12

impossible, to flush out.

13

households close to the ends of the transmission to

14

have much higher concentrates of the pH, while homes

15

in the center might not have none at all.

16

Craddick spoke in detail with DOH,

17

Mr. Yamada, DWS, Jeff Pearson, and Boyle's Steve

18

Duranceau, and Will Lovins III about the Upcountry

19

water system.

20

EPA manual's example of the white film on the

21

showers from soda ash and how the perception of that

22

kind of chemical reaction might be viewed negatively

23

by the public, and that since the soda ash was

24

difficult to manage, there may be an alternative

25

product that might be explored first.

This would cause

I mentioned our concerns about the
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The consensus was pretty much that lime would

1

2

be a better alternative and the DOH was willing to

3

review a plan.

4

issues, and Boyle stated that their plan intended to

5

strongly address this area.

6

with the Boyle folks.

7

is an engineer and --

8

MS. KAWASAKI:

9

MS. COFFIN:

We also discussed the microbiology

I was really impressed

Steven is a chemist and Will

Three minutes.
Okay, I'll have to be faster.

Steven's

10

credentials are he's Ph.D. r P.E., Vice President,

11

Director of water quality treatment.

12

a P.E., Ph.D., senior engineer, and by their

13

credentials theY're both extremely knowledgeable.

14

Steven further discussed the possibility of totally

15

filtering the carbon out of the water r which means

16

in laymen's terms using a system to remove the

17

carbon.

18

carbon, there may be no need for chloramines r thus

19

no leaching, that means no need for chemicals

20

altogether.

21

Lovins III is

And then, get this r if we eliminate the

I asked Steven and Will how soon they would

22

come to Maui to meet with the communitYr and they

23

responded as soon as we are ready for them to start.

24

I am going to work on Jeff to get them to Maui as

25

soon as possible and we should start a large
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1

community meeting so we can discuss the positive

2

options.
I also asked them if they would be able to

3
4

address things like an ultraviolet disinfecting

5

systems and more natural ways of controlling our

6

water and they said yes.

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

8

MS. COFFIN:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

MS. COFFIN:

Four minutes.
May I just continue just a little bit?
Go ahead.
Okay.

With regard to the news release, it

11

looks like the Mayor may have jumped the gun again

12

with his latest press release, 6/16/04, on the use

13

of soda ash, and what concerns me most is he appears

14

to be flying by the seat of his pants without doing

15

enough research and homework on a subject that he

16

apparently knows nothing about.

17

stressed to DWS that the community has firmly

18

expressed that before we fool around any more with

19

the water mixture, that a public information

20

educational program be initiated while DWS begins to

21

test the theories.

22

choose, EPA says they may have some lead PSA's they

23

can send us.

24
25

I also -- I also

No matter what route they

I cannot imagine anyone, especially a Mayor
or a water official, that would not explore every
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1

possible ounce of history, examine every

2

alternative, and discuss the options with certified

3

chemists and engineers before making a public

4

statement.

5

asked the group about helping us to get the

6

emergency status we need to enable Council to help

7

us with the educational dollars and possibly DOH

8

testing of children for lead, they all said, get

9

Dr. Pang to call this an emergency for us.

10
11

We won't -- this -- additionally when I

Thank

you very much.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Coffin.

12

questions for the testifier?

13

ma'am.

14

MS. COFFIN:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

MR. CRUZ:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

MR. CRUZ:

Members, any
Thank you very much,

Thank you, sir.
Felix Cruz.

Aloha, everybody.
Aloha.

I am a resident of Upcountry.

I live in

19

Pukalani.

And since I learned about this issue of

20

the water, I understand a little bit more, you know,

21

the effects that it's having on us, the people who

22

live up there.

23

speak for my friend who just got out of the

24

hospital, and I can speak for my neighbors, and they

25

also told me that it's not only themselves or

And I can speak for myself, I can
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1

ourselves r but also their animals.

2

to them and by conclusion, you know r of my -- of

3

my

where I stands r

So by listening

it is that it is the water.

4

When you take a hot shower r you experience

5

some effects like in your scalp and your skin and

6

your eyes r eyes and vision.

7

when your friend get out of the hospital because

8

fibroids and the doctor says that the water -- the

9

pH or he says that the estrogen levels, then you

So you know when

10

start thinking this is not good.

And if we look in

11

the future, what's going to happen to those children

12

that are drinking water directly from the tap?

13

can be bad later on.

This

14

I personally -- I have to carry my drinking

15

water these days since I learn about -- more about

16

the water.

17

Mayor said I personally don't want the phosphoric

18

acid in the water.

19

they haven't removed this?

20

say -- they also said it is about the County, it is

21

about the State.

22

that's why I'm here today.

23

asking these questions r what's happening?

24

not doing what they're supposed to be doing?

25

Now I hear in the last meeting that the

And then the question is, so why
You know, the EPA, they

So what's happening?
You know r

You know,
it's like I
Who is

You know r this is very upsetting for the
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1

community.

I talked to some members, they're

2

enraged of this, about this situation.

3

myself as I also become part of the coalition --

4

Maui Coalition for Safe Water, and I think that the

5

only thing that we can do here is keep working

6

harder and harder and trying to investigate who is

7

not doing the job here and trying to make a

8

trying to make some more action here to clarify

9

things.

I speak for

I also hear that there is some money coming

10
11

and that this money is going to go to another study.

12

So we have the studies and the studies and the

13

studies, but I don't see that they remove the

14

phosphoric acid from the water, which should have

15

been done long time ago.

16

was a mistake to do that.

17

can be filtered.

18

filtered.

19

fixed, that can be fixed and has not been done.

20

somebody's not doing it here.

21

implications, you know, maybe in the next election,

22

I don't know, maybe becoming something ridiculous.

23

Thank you.

The lead in the system

The phosphoric acid cannot be

So this is a mistake that could have been
So

And these kind of

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

24

25

From what I understand, it

CHAIR MATEO;

Thank you, Mr. Cruz.

Members, any questions
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1

for Mr. Cruz?

Thank you very much, sir.

Mr. Cruz

2

was the last individual to sign up to testify.

3

there is any individual in the gallery wishing to

4

testify at this time, please come on down to the

5

podium.

6

there's no objections, we will close public

7

testimony at this time.

If

Seeing no one advancing, Members, if

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

Thank you.

Chair would also like to

10

recognize Member Johnson for joining us this

11

morning.

12

morning are our Staff members, Richelle Kawasaki,

13

Tammy Frias, Shelly Espeleta.

14

the Department, Jacky Takakura, Paul Seitz, the

15

Water Treatment Facilities Division Chief, and from

16

Corporation Counsel, Ed Kushi, Junior.

Thank you.

And also -- also with us this

Also, representing

Members, on our agenda, Item WR-9, before we

17

18

open the floor for discussion and questions, we

19

will

20

with an update on this specific item, and this

21

particular time I will turn it over to -- to Jacky,

22

to the Department.

23

MR. SEITZ:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

MR. SEITZ:

we've asked the Department to provide us

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'm going to go first.

Paul, excuse me.
The update of the corrosion control program
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1

Upcountry basically consists of -- you may have

2

actually seen the paper.

3

approval to stop using the phosphoric acid and to

4

start with a pH adjustment.

5

the recommendation of a Professor Marc Edwards, who

6

is a recognized expert in this field from Virginia

7

Tech.

8

the East Bay MUD in San Francisco, and it's called a

9

high pH low alkalinity lead control strategy.

We have a conditional

This is being done at

He -- this is a program that is being used at

This

10

is what the East Bay MUD people have done and it's

11

been working for them very successfully.
We proposed in a letter to the Department of

12
13

Health on June 3rd that we adopt this strategy.

14

have a conditional approval to do that.

15

you have that letter from them on your desk.

16

conditional part of that is that they want us to

17

come up with a baseline for the nitrification in the

18

system.

19

a study.

20

Basically what they want is they want a set of

21

numbers before we start so they have a baseline that

22

they can look back on.

23

Okay.

We

I believe
The

The newspaper unfortunately calls it

That's incorrect.

It's not a study.

So that was incorrect in the paper there, and

24

then basically what they want us to look for,

25

look at the letter, it's nitrate, nitrite, the free
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1

ammonia, the free chlorine, total chlorine,

2

alkalinity, HPC, which is background bacteria, and a

3

sodium temperature, and pH.

4

on this immediately.

5

shortly.

6

times three systems.

7

time to kind of get this done.

We hope to have it done quite

It's basically a matter of 16 samples
It should not take us a long

We are also running some experiments, and

8

9

We are going to start

they are proving to be very favorable in this

10

strategy, and at the -- at the pHs of 8.8 and higher

11

they are showing a market lead decrease, so we're

12

very hopeful in that aspect, and of course our big

13

goal is to get the acid out of the water system.

14

if anyone has any questions, I'd be happy to answer

15

them.

16
17

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

So

Jacky, are you also planning on

doing any kind of an update as well?
MS. TAKAKURA:

Once we have the date set, we'll be sending

19

letters out to customers, as we did when we made the

20

switch, to inform them.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Members, we're going to go ahead and

22

open the floor to questions, comments that you might

23

have regarding

24

most of you saw in this morning's Maui News on the

25

front page, there is an article indicating that the

regarding WR-9.

And as probably
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1

County will be looking at using a new chemical to

2

treat Upcountry water systems to prevent lead

3

contamination.

4

Administration has just put out, so apparently it

5

was interesting to wait until this morning to see

6

this, but I think itls relevant to our existing

7

discussion, especially since for the last number of

8

months the Department has gone to the district to

9

hold many community forums to discuss this

Itls a news release that the

10

particular issue because of the numerous concerns

11

and health issues that had been brought up.

12

Members, at this point with -- with Jacky and Paul

13

available to us, Mr. Kane.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So,

And I just have one question, then

15

rIll yield, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, those of you

16

from the Water Department.

17

would be to understand what is the difference

18

between the efforts in the mid- ' 9Gs using soda ash

19

and this change going to use soda ash now, knowing

20

that back then there were -- you know, you folks

21

deemed it unsuccessful.

22

was unsuccessful because there was a change to

23

something else after that and now welre going back

24

to that.

25

public understand what the differences are and how

I guess for me first

Excuse me.

Apparently it

So can you help us, the body and the
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you folks are applying it this time around?
MR. SEITZ:

Yes, certainly.

When we originally tried

3

the -- the pH, okay, it wasn't all done with the

4

soda ash.

5

is different.

At the upper plant we use lime, which

6

is different.

Now, lime has some very good

7

advantages, but there's some disadvantages to it

8

also.

9

solubility, okay, it's very hard to get it into the

At the Kamole we use caustic soda, which

The biggest problem with the lime is the

10

water.

11

water, then you end up with a turbidity problem,

12

okay.

13

So if we put too much lime in the water to

14

accomplish what we want to do, then we have a

15

problem with the turbidity violation.

16
17

If you try to put too much lime into the

We have a very strict MCL on the turbidity.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Before you go any further, Mr. Chair,

MCL, okay, remember we don't know

18

MR. SEITZ:

Maximum contaminant level.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. SEITZ:

Okay.

Thank you.
So the soda ash we use at the Piiholo

21

facility, okay.

There we brought the pH up to about

22

7.4, 7.5, which is not high enough to accomplish

23

what we want it to do.

24

problems that have been happening across the country

25

and -- it appears that the pH needs to be brought

Okay, in light of the
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1

higher to actually accomplish what we want to do,

2

ergo the high pH low alkalinity lead control

3

strategy that they've come up with.

4

at a target pH of approximately 8.8.

5

that we are running now, as I had stated already,

6

the results are looking very, very favorable.

7

again, this is what East Bay MUD is doing and very

8

successful with it.

9

10

MS. TAKAKURA :
MR. SEITZ:

We are looking
In experiments

And,

(Inaudible) East Bay MUD.

Oh, East Bay MUD stands for Municipal Utility

11

District.

It's San Francisco, is what it is.

12

that's the basic difference.

13

now is we're going to use soda ash on all three

14

systems.

15

upper system because of the chloramines and the pH

16

will be added after our

17

added after the clear well up there.

18

systems use straight chlorine, and there the pH will

19

be adjusted in the clear wells at each facility, but

20

the big difference is that the pH will be raised

21

higher to a target of 8.8.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

25

What we're going to do

We are going to keep using lime in the

22

24

So

The other two

I'll yield, Chair.

Thank you.

questions?

or the soda ash will be

Members, any additional

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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1

First of all, thank you for bringing this matter to

2

the attention of the Committee.

3

it's a real hot button issue in the Upcountry area.

4

My I guess first question will have to do with

5

the -- I make reference to a letter from the

6

Department of Health dated May 21st, Members, on

7

page 5, and I'm just going to quote what was said

8

here.

9

systems by Maui's consultants and did ask Maui for a

As we all know,

It says on page 5, we support a study of the

10

study earlier.

11

needs to remove the additives from all three

12

systems, and we also wonder how long it would take

13

to flush the additive coating from the pipes and

14

fixtures and return the system to pre-treatment

15

condition.

16

by the Department of Health?

17

Lau, the Deputy Director for Environmental Health.

18

MR. SEITZ;

However, we question why a study

Can you give comment to the remarks made
This is from Laurence

Yes, that was actually in response to a letter

19

that I wrote, so I'm familiar with it.

20

what that was was we were originally asking for a

21

modification to our corrosion control program, and

22

what we wanted to do was we wanted to bring all

23

three systems back to a state where we weren't

24

adding any corrosion control inhibitor to allow the

25

engineering firm of Boyle Engineering to actually
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1

take a look at the system as it occurred naturally.
The reason that we wanted it out of all three

2
3

systems is that there is some evidence that the use

4

of chloramines and phosphate actually elevate lead,

5

and because of water shortages, as you know,

6

Upcountry, there are a lot of times when we take

7

water from the lower systems and we put it into the

8

upper systems.

9

chloramine is Olinda, but there are times when we

10

bring water up from Lower Kula and even as far as

11

Kamole up when there are the water shortages, and

12

those have chlorine in it and phosphate in it.

13

by mixing that with the chloramine water from the

14

Upcountry system, it -- it could possibly expose

15

people to higher lead levels, and that's why I

16

requested to have it taken out of all three systems.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

MR. SEITZ:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Now, the only system that uses the

So

Okay.

I hope that answers your question.
Yeah, it does.

I guess that also I

20

guess ties into the comments made by Professor

21

Edwards from Virginia Tech who also had made that

22

suggestion, that the phosphate and chloramine

23

together could also be the cause for pin hole leaks

24

and triggers higher lead levels in the water.

25

MR. SEITZ:

That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

On the subject of ultraviolet

2

disinfection, I guess that has been considered as an

3

option.

4

water experts in terms of the technicalities that go

5

with it.

6

what it's about and what kind of costs we're looking

7

at if we implement a system such as that.

8
9

MR. SEITZ:

Can you -- most of us here are not any

Can you kind of just tell us basically

Yeah, certainly.

First of all, I have to say

that ultraviolet is not an option.

Okay, that's the

10

first thing that has to be put on the table.

11

Currently the environmental people and the State do

12

not recognize ultraviolet as a method.

13

problem with that is currently State and Federal

14

laws mandate that you have to have a detectable

15

residual of a disinfectant.

16

not leave any detectable residual.

17

good thing about it.

18

cannot satisfy any of the laws with it.

19

Okay, we

Okay, the

Okay, ultraviolet does
Okay, that's the

The bad thing about it is you

in the surface water treatment

20

rule there's

there's a whole series of

21

calculations that you get so much credit for

22

pre-treatment, you get so much credit for

23

filtration, you get so much credit for the

24

disinfection, okay, and you have to have so much in

25

each one of those categories in order to meet the
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1

law r okay.

2

any credit for it.

3

we would still have to rely on chlorine or

4

chloramines in order to meet the letter of the law

5

because you have to have a detectable residual.

6
7

With ultraviolet r they do not give you

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So even if we use ultraviolet r

Thank your Mr. Seitz.

One more

question r Chairman.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And finally on -- I guess from your

10

ongoing discussions I guess with Dr. Pang from the

11

Department of Health r can you update us on has it

12

been confirmed that the health problems are

13

attributed to your phosphates in itself?

14

evidence to date?

15

MR. SEITZ:

16

MS. TAKAKURA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

Chairman.

19

Any

I'm going to let Jacky handle that one.

CHAIR MATEO:

It has not been confirmed yet at this time.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

20

questions?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you,

Members, any additional

Member Tavares.
Yes, so you have a baseline to go

22

by now.

How long do you have to be in this new

23

system and what's the time frame that they're asking

24

you to look at to see if there are appreciable

25

positive results in comparison with your baseline
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data?
MR. SEITZ:

Okay, well, the baseline data is just for the

3

nitrification.

Okay, that's just an indicator,

4

okay, and basically what they -- what we want to do

5

is once we get the baseline data on the

6

nitrification, we would stop the phosphate and we

7

would switch to the soda ash.

8

a level of 8.8 of pH.

9

begin a two-week monitoring period of selected homes

Okay.

We would raise it to
At that point we would

10

Upcountry for lead and copper testing.

We would do

11

that for basically three months.

12

three months, we would do what they call a formal

13

round of the lead and copper testing.

14

compliance.

15

we were below action levels for lead.

16

not, then we would raise the pH in increments of.3

17

up to a maximum of 9.4.

At the end of the

That's for

And then at that time we would see if

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. SEITZ:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

If we were

Thank you.

That's the implementation plan.
All right, thanks.

Thank you.

I guess for the Department, does

22

the Department know which areas in the Upcountry has

23

the higher concentration of lead?

24
25

MR. SEITZ:

There really is no area of higher

concentration.

It's pretty random throughout.
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CHAIR MATEO:

So since we started trying to deal with the

2

lead situation since 2001, and then just most

3

recently we read in the paper that the lead levels

4

apparently have dropped, is that drop something

5

that's considerable?

6

what that is attributable to?

7

MR. SEITZ:

Is that drop -- would you know

Well, the drop is below the action level of --

8

of 15 micrograms per liter, and it basically

9

coincides with the corrosion control program that we

10
11

instituted with the phosphates.
CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

And at this particular point, you

12

know, with the use of the soda ash, the Department

13

is comfortable in I guess feeling that this will

14

help alleviate some of the physical problems that's

15

being attributable to our water?

16

MR. SEITZ:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

That's the goal.
And you're working closely with Department

18

of Health in their -- in their I guess study in

19

dealing with the rashes and the eye irritations, et

20

cetera?

21

MR. SEITZ:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Yes, we are.
And the Department received -- would you

23

have an idea of the number of complaints you

24

received regarding these health concerns?

25

MS. TAKAKURA:

I have a total of about 150 names and I'm
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still getting them.
CHAIR MATEO:

So you're using the same -- the same numbers

that Department of Health is using.
MS. TAKAKURA:

Well, it actually -- they do have about the

5

same number, but I don't know if other people are

6

calling them that aren't calling me or if it's the

7

same people or not, but I do forward my information

8

to them.

9
10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, are there any

additional questions for -- Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Could you tell me when the EPA

12

mandates that these levels be at certain thresholds,

13

when you take a proactive stance and you add

14

whatever it is to meet those levels, who pays for

15

all of this?

16

water users, is there a fund established through the

17

EPA that will help?

18

MR. SEITZ:

Is it our local tax payers, is it the

You've managed to touch on a very hot button.

19

It's called unfunded mandates, and actually the

20

short answer to your question right now is our rate

21

payers pay.

22

when the surface water treatment rule was mandated

23

to come in, we had to build basically five large

24

expensive water treatment plants and that came --

25

that was paid for out of cash from other Department

The best example that I can give you is
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1

of Water Supplies, a little bit in excess of -- I

2

think it was around $65 million and that was totally

3

funded by the department.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When -- when legislation such as

5

this is passed which mandates these levels, does the

6

Federal government ever entertain the root cause of

7

the leaching into the water or has there any been

8

that you know of, has there been any action taken

9

with the manufacturers of certain types of piping to

10
11

recover any costs?
MR. SEITZ:

I don't know about recovering costs from any

12

of the manufacturers.

13

they promulgate their rules, they do a cost benefit

14

ratio as to, you know, how much it's going to cost

15

to comply and then they compare that with the

16

benefit that, you know, is to come out of that

17

change, but the only -- the only thing that they've

18

ever actually done is that they have what they call

19

a revolving State loan fund where utilities can

20

actually borrow money from the State on a low

21

interest loan, so we do have to pay it back, for the

22

meeting of these mandates, but that's the only

23

funding, you know, that is actually made available.

24

25

I know that the EPA, when

And that funding is based upon state size and
there's a whole list of things.

Hawaii, obviously
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1

being a small state, gets a much smaller share than,

2

say, California or New York or something like that.

3

I believe our State revolving loan fund gets funded

4

somewhere to the tune of 8 to $10 million a year,

5

and of course that's for all the utilities and all

6

the islands.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the reason I ask that is

8

because in situations where we have found other

9

contaminants, like through PBBs or contamination of

10

the water source through chemical application of

11

fertilizers, also I believe through some of the

12

leaching in some of the different types of piping,

13

I'm very curious as to why this is something that

14

seems to be handled differently at the Federal level

15

and yet the impacts to the public are just as

16

detrimental.

17

pay.

18

MR. SEITZ:

In fact more so because now we have to

Yeah, I -- I understand your concern, but I

19

really can't comment on, you know, the way the EPA

20

does their business.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All right.

I really appreciate

22

your feedback, because that was always my thought of

23

another unfunded mandate.

24
25

MR. SEITZ:

Yeah, as a matter of fact we have been invited

by the EPA and AwwaRF, the -- the research arm of
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1

the AWWA, and basically to participate in a study

2

exactly what you're talking about, the lead

3

fixtures.

4
5

6

I just got this this morning, actually.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

After the horse is already out of

the barn.
MR. SEITZ:

Well, no, this is a hot topic across the

7

country, and, you know, there's a lot of people

8

talking about it.

9

recognize that it is a hot topic and so, you know,

10

It's not just Maui.

And they

they're trying to work on answers.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

13

Mr. Pontanilla.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina, followed by

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Seitz, I know you've shared with us the

15

16

soda ash option that the Department is considering,

17

and apologize for having to play I guess the

18

so-called devil's advocate, but what is your plan B,

19

or if you have one right now, if the soda ash option

20

does not work?

21

MR. SEITZ:

Okay, the plan B, the plan B is basically

22

while we are implementing this and there's going to

23

be monitoring and testing to confirm that it does

24

work, okay, in the event that it doesn't, during

25

that time also we have the study with the Boyle
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1

people, the engineering group.

I believe there was

2

a testifier this morning who spoke of Steven

3

Duranceau, who again is another very, very highly

4

qualified person in this field, and we are going to

5

be looking at ways during that time also.

6

looking at using the carbon dioxide for the

7

alkalinity.

8

now, but what I can tell you is that during this

9

period we will be looking for more alternatives, but

We're

I don't have an answer for you right

10

this is the alternative that we're faced with right

11

now.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Seitz.

Thank

you, Chairman.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Question

16

on -- you mention that you're going to be doing a

17

monitoring program, having 16 samples and three

18

systems.

19

as possible.

20

looking at?

21

MR. SEITZ:

You say that you're going to start as soon
Is there a completion date that you're

Basically this is just one run of samples.

22

as soon as we can get the samples collected and

23

read, we're done.

24

month.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Then after that we do it once a

So the target date is?
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MR. SEITZ:

I don't have a target date right now.

I'm

2

hoping we're going to be starting as soon as we get

3

all of the material and it's within a couple days.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

The other question that

5

I had is in regards to the Pookela well.

6

Pookela well comes on line, do we need to do any

7

more studies to reduce any of these additives into

8

the water system?

9

MR. SEITZ:

Once the

Yes, we -- the rules are that even though you

10

have some of the groundwater, okay, if there's any

11

amount of surface water in the system, then the

12

system is considered a surface water system,

13

therefore, all the rules apply on the surface water.

14

So we will still be doing the monitoring.

15

in point, lao, the water treatment plant there, we

16

put in approximately a million and a half gallons a

17

day into the central system.

18

central system is considered a surface water system

19

because of that small amount of surface water that

20

goes in.

21

system that we do on all the other system, and same

22

thing with Lahaina, because, again, there are wells

23

out there and there are treatment plants out there.

24

So basically all of our systems are mixed.

25

As a case

Because of that, the

So we do all the monitoring on the central

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.
Yeah, so if this system that you

3

use -- or going to be using or approach with the

4

high pH level, it reduces lead and copper below the

5

action levels, then can we assume that the water is

6

safe for babies and for people who are being

7

bothered by rashes and those kind of irritations in

8

the eyes and things like that?

9

MR. SEITZ:

That's the goal.

Is that the goal?

As far as being safe, you

10

know, safe is a very relative term.

11

meeting all Federal and State regulations for the

12

drinking water requirements.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We will be

So when that goes down, then, you

14

don't have to use all the other stuff that might be

15

currently used so they take the place of --

16

MR. SEITZ:

I'm not sure I know what you're asking.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Like whatever additives you're

18

putting in there now to control the lead, if you use

19

this other approach that you have and you're going

20

to reduce the lead and copper levels to acceptable

21

and then you can remove the other chemicals that are

22

presently in the system or is your new system going

23

to just take the place of those chemicals?

24
25

MR. SEITZ:

No, the only -- the only chemical we're using

for corrosion control right now is phosphoric acid.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. SEITZ:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. SEITZ:

Okay.

That will be stopped.
Okay, okay.

And the soda ash, we are using it in several

5

of the systems already.

6

that level.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We'll just be increasing

Okay, and other questions I have,

8

what is the $500,000 from the Federal government

9

supposed to be used for?

10

MR. SEITZ:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

13

You're a little bit out of my area now.
I know Elliott Krash mentioned it

and I'm not sure what that was for.
MR. SEITZ:

Yeah, my understanding of it is that it was a

14

grant to examine ways to -- Jacky, do you have

15

anything on that?

16

MS. TAKAKURA:

Well, the title of the grant work plan is

17

Upcountry Maui lead and drinking water reduction

18

project, so the goal of the grant

19

in drinking water.

20

the Boyle Engineering study, another part is lead

21

testing in children, in their blood, which the

22

Department of Health is working on, and also

23

included in this grant will be education.

24

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

lS

to reduce lead

One component of that grant is

Are you part

participating in

any part of that grant program?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(AnA)

",?4-?()Q()

WR 6/16/04

1

38

MS. TAKAKURA:

The Department of Water Supply is

2

participating and we're working with the community,

3

although the main person, Jeff Pearson, the Deputy

4

Director is the one that's really in the meetings

5

and knows more details and he's not here today.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Are you folks on -- represented on

7

the Safe Water Coalition and the other groups that

8

are

9

MS. TAKAKURA:

The earlier group that was formed, the

10

Upcountry Maui Water Ohana, I was a part of that

11

group, but I'm not part of the coalition.

12

haven't been asked to participate in that.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We

Then you said you were going to

14

send notices to the water users as, you know,

15

progress or whatever is happening.

16

going to do, you know, PSAs or press releases in the

17

paper so we have more than one media?

18

MS. TAKAKURA:

Are you also

Yeah, we'll do -- I'll do a press release

19

and I can set up a community meeting too if people

20

want that and I'll do letters to all -- all the

21

Upcountry mailboxes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

Chair.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Any additional questions?

Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just a follow-up on Member Tavares 1 s

2

final question about the educational component.

3

guess the concern with Mr. Seitz 1 s comment earlier,

4

Mr. Chair, about erroneous reporting is a concern,

5

because it 1 s not the first time on this particular

6

issue.

7

the DWS or Department of Water Supply was reducing

8

the additive, quote, to less than a quarter, which I

9

think that was also erroneous.

10

I

I note May 21st The Maui News reported that

And so for us to prevent this type of

11

information from getting to front pages and then

12

corrections being on the

13

third page, bottom right-hand or left-hand corner,

14

maybe we need to ask the Water Department to not

15

only do a PSA, a public service announcement, but it

16

seems like you folks need to consider being more

17

aggressive in the educational component and not only

18

rely on that $500,000, which I know is going to be

19

at some point a role, but with your folks

20

monies, utilizing some of that monies towards

21

educating some of the -- you know, the folks

22

Upcountry who are directly impacted.

23

a little blurb on the

1

existing

So is that something that you folks are

24

looking at as already implementing immediately?

25

mean, again, the information is misinformation.
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1

People are corning down and testifying and letting

2

you know.

3

fear factor up there, people don't know what to --

4

you know, what to rely on.

5

incumbent upon you folks to consider at least

6

putting up more aggressively information that gives

7

them constant updates of what you folks are doing.

So I think it's

I think starting May 24th you folks announced

8
9

You know, there's fear -- there's a major

and began reducing the amount of phosphoric acid.

10

We're getting a report today that you folks are

11

going to stop the phosphoric acid, replace it.

12

know, so things like this needs to be constantly in

13

the front of these folks' minds.

14

direct mailers to the folks Upcountry, you know, I

15

just think it's real necessary to get that

16

information out there.

17

So I apologize.

You

And whether it's

That wasn't a question.

I

18

was just trying to find out if -- well, the question

19

is are you folks looking at being more aggressive

20

with the information so it's correct to the public

21

that's affected?

22
23

24
25

MS. TAKAKURA:

I can work with the Mayor's Office on that

so we can work together on these things.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, please, please do.

question, Mr. Chair --
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CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

is I'm referencing the letter that

3

was from Mr. Wong that was dated June 10th.

And

4

forgive me, you know, a lot of information came to

5

us kind of in the last week or so, yeah, with this

6

letter, with Ms. Ginny Parsons' faxed letter, and

7

other newspaper reports.

8

wade through all of this information, but on the

9

listing, the monitoring program shall analyze --

So we're just trying to

10

and, Mr. Seitz, you went through the list.

11

trying to understand how that ties into

12

does tie into, in fact, monitoring lead levels.

13

So I'm
and if it

So earlier I heard you mention you're going

14

to take select homes every two weeks for three

15

months, you're going to monitor those homes for

16

lead, okay.

17

at testing every six months?

18

months you folks are doing lead testing.

19

you folks going to take steps -- because we're going

20

through these transitions late May, now we're going

21

into -- now is there going to be any more increased

22

testing so that you folks have a better handle on

23

maybe not just those test homes every two weeks but

24

across the board doing some general testing of the

25

system or the systems up there from every six months

Normal practice, you folks are looking
I think once every six
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1

to, you know, every month or whatever it is?

2

can you help us understand how we can take those

3

steps?

4

MR. SEITZ:

Sure.

Certainly.

But

First of all, we test the

5

system in numerous points every day, seven days a

6

week, holidays, weekends.

7

required every six months if you are above the

8

action level.

Okay, we are currently below the

9

action level.

We've been below the action level for

The lead testing is

10

the past two rounds of testing.

11

go to what they call a reduced monitoring, where we

12

actually only have to test for lead every -- I

13

believe it's two years, isn't it?

14
15

MS. TAKAKURA:

With that, we can

It goes to everyone year and then

eventually every three years.

16

MR. SEITZ:

Yeah, okay, one year and then --

17

MS. TAKAKURA:

18

MR. SEITZ:

Three years.

Three years.

Now, what we are going to do is

19

when we switch to this new method, we will be

20

testing probably every six months until we get a

21

consistent action level below 15 micrograms.

22

there's all sorts of testing.

23

is outlined in this letter here is just for

24

nitrification in the system, okay.

25

do that once a month.

Okay.

The one that

We only have to

Now, that's not a compliance

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(QnQ\

Now,

~,)L1-,)()Q()

WR 6/16/04

43

1

issue.

2

an indication of how the system is functioning, you

3

know, and afford this parameter.

4

That's an operational issue.

That gives us

So as far as the lead and copper testing, you

5

know, we will be very aggressive in the beginning,

6

and once we're comfortable that our levels are down,

7

then it will be cut back.

8

I said that we will be doing the rounds of testing

9

and then we will be doing a formal round of lead and

Okay, you'll also recall

10

copper testing.

11

That's the one that basically dictates, you know, if

12

the system is actually working.

13

every two weeks, that will be an indication, you

14

know, that we're moving in the right direction or if

15

we're not moving in the proper way.

16

answers your question.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That will be for compliance.

Okay, if we do it

So I hope that

Yeah, for the most part it did.

And

18

I guess I need a clear understanding when you folks

19

talk about testing several points every day seven

20

days a week and you're saying that you folks are

21

currently under the level, and I'm talking about 15

22

micrograms per liter I think it was.

23

those tests are you saying that every -- that every

24

individual house -- are you testing households?

25

you testing points?

However, in

Can you be more clear on what

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(Q(\Q\

Are

t:::,)L!._')(\Q(\

44

WR 6/16/04

1

you're testing?

2

reports that show that there are individual

3

households that at times when tested they have

4

recorded higher levels, you know, and in some cases

5

extremely high.

6

about testing, what are you talking about when we

7

have individual homes or residences that have higher

8

levels than what you folks are measuring overall on

9

an average or -- clarify.

10

MR. SEITZ:

Okay.

Because I think we've received

So help us understand when you talk

The lead testing is only done in homes,

It's not done in the system.

Okay, so that

11

okay.

12

creates a little bit of the problem because the

13

homeowners are the ones that actually have to take

14

the samples.

15

go into people's homes and take the samples.

16

So the testing that's being done every day is out in

17

the system, and that's not for lead.

18

the other components.

19

temperature, you know, the whole thing.

20

The Department of Water Supply cannot
Okay.

That's for all

That's for bacteria, pH,

The lead level testing is only done In the

21

homes, and of course that has to be confirmed with

22

the homeowner, it's got to be set up, the sample

23

bottles have to be taken out.

24

saying only two weeks are we going to do it in the

25

beginning.

That's why they're

It's a very big burden on the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(QrJQ\

C;?LL-?rJQrJ

WR 6/16/04

45

1

homeowners, and we actually don't want to scare the

2

homeowners away at the point of, oh, gosh, I've got

3

to do this again for the Department of Water Supply.

4

You know, it's a -- it's hard to get them to do it.

5

And -- but we have a lot of people that have

6

been very cooperative and have been very helpful,

7

but, you know, we want to limit the amount of times

8

that we go and ask these people, because they can't

9

use their water at all all night long.

They can't

10

get up.

11

open the faucet.

12

them.

13

this case here t it's something that we're going to

14

have to dOt and once we get the system going t then

15

we will cut back as soon as we cant obviouslYt

16

because we don't want to put this burden on the

17

homeowners.

18
19

20

They can't flush the toilet.

They can't

You know t so it's a real burden on

So we try to keep that to a minimum.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank

YOUt

Mr. Seitz.

But in

Chair, thank

you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

SOt Mr. Seitz t to follow up with

21

the question Mr. Kane asked, the reduction of the

22

lead levels t you indicated in the last two months

23

that level had gone down, yeah?

24
25

MR. SEITZ:

I indicated in the last two formal rounds of

lead and copper testing it has been below the action
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1

level.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

So since it was below the action

3

level, we didn't install new pipes, we didn't

4

install any filtration system in the Upcountry area,

5

so what caused the reduction?

6

MR. SEITZ:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

MR. SEITZ:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

The corrosion control inhibitor.
So you're talking phosphoric acid?
Yes, sir.
And even though there are potential hazards

10

to that particular use based on complaints, could

11

the -- could the dose or the amount being used

12

really dictate health impacts based on the reduction

13

of the use of the chemical?

14

MR. SEITZ:

No, the reduction of the chemical was only a

15

quarter of a part per million, and that was only

16

done after the lead levels went down.

17

health impacts, I'm really not qualified to talk

18

about that.

19

don't have the reports that were happening anywhere

20

else.

21

Whether it's from the phosphate or not from the

22

phosphate or something else, that's the big question

23

as one of our testifiers even said today.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

As far as the

Basically all I can say is that we

There are reports of it happening here.

Okay.

And I guess if you take a look at

trying to deal with quality water, I think, you
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1

know, reference wise, the Pookela well, yeah.

2

However, if -- you know, for the Department, you

3

know, I think we need to start taking a look at

4

source development.

5

taken years.

6

Department's plans of looking or seeking for

7

additional groundwater source?

8
9

10
11
12

MR. SEITZ:

We've seen that Pookela has

And, you know, are you aware of the

Actually, that's out of my area.

We've got

our chief engineer here, if he'd like to address
that question.
CHAIR MATEO:

Sure.

Alva.

And then please identify

yourself for the record.

13

MR. NAKAMURA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MR. NAKAMURA:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Alva Nakamura, EPM for Water Supply.
Thank you.
Your question again, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Nakamura, it would be the Department's

17

long-range plans or even potential CIPs that might

18

include the development of new source for Upcountry

19

other than Pookela.

20

MR. NAKAMURA:

Right now we are looking at doing a study

21

that's currently being finalized, looking at

22

potentially developing a reservoir up in Upcountry

23

up in Piiholo, in that general area.

24

should be completed I would say within the next

25

several weeks, and I'm not sure exactly what the
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1

recommendation is going to be for that, but I do

2

believe that it contains some information regarding

3

recommending possibly additional well development

4

and possibly developing a storage facility up in the

5

Upcountry area to serve not only the residents there

6

but also to also help out the agricultural interests

7

up in Upcountry.

8
9

10

CHAIR MATEO:

So, Mr. Nakamura, that reservoir, then,

would be one of considerable size?
MR. NAKAMURA:

Oh, considerable size.

One size we're

11

looking at is about 300 million gallon reservoir.

12

Consultants is looking also possibly a smaller size

13

reservoir, but between 125 to maybe 200 million

14

gallon reservoir.

15
16
17

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

additional questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Members, any

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Chair, I'm prepared to ask a

18

series of questions regarding Pookela well, but I'm

19

just being cautious on the posting, and I

20

you've indicated that we do have an agenda item

21

within your master agenda specific to Pookela well,

22

and so I'll ask if you prefer to wait until that --

23

I mean as far as my line of questioning.

24

I'd be

25

fine.

think

Because

either way, if you allow it now, that's
If not, you know, I'll be more than happy to
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1

wait and then prepare for discussion on Pookela well

2

specifically.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Kane, it is -- at our next scheduled

4

meeting for the Water Resources Committee, the

5

subject matter on that meeting is Pookela and we

6

will have just one item on that agenda, and it is

7

the Chair's hope that the entire time be spent

8

specifically dealing with issues relative to

9

Pookela.

10
11

So if that's okay, I would prefer waiting

until that meeting to discuss Pookela.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

comments.

13

you.

14
15

16

CHAIR MATEO:

I appreciate your

And I will defer to that meeting.

Thank you.

Thank

Members, any additional?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

Mr. Seitz.

18

households.

19

Upcountry?

20

Thank you, Chair.

MR. SEITZ:

Yeah, this question for

In regards to monitoring, you mention
Do we monitor all of the schools

I know some of our sample points are located

21

within the school grounds, and I believe there is a

22

lead and copper sampling site at -- in the Makawao

23

school, but I can't tell you exactly.

24

that's -- that's another group that handles that.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the other group would handle
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2
3

4
5
6
7

8
9

also In regards to educating the -MR. SEITZ:

Yeah, that's the water quality people,

correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, attending PTA meetings to

provide them updates.
MR. SEITZ:

Actually, Jacky would handle that.

coming up.
MS. TAKAKURA:

She's

I think she can comment on that.

Our lab did do special tests at all the

schools to check for lead and none of them were

10

above the action level.

11

parts per billion, with the action level being 15.

12

So all the schools are fine.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

Thank you.

questions?

The highest was about seven

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Members, any additional

No.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, if you would, please.

Mr. Hokama, sure, go ahead.
I just wanted to ask the

19

Department, we've heard what the Department's

20

attempts have been regarding the corrosion problems

21

of Upcountry.

22

the board has performed in assisting the

23

Department's efforts, or if they have any role in

24

the Department's efforts so far?

25

MR. SEITZ:

Can you tell us what role, if any,

As far as actual operations for the
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1

facilities, the board actually has no role, other

2

than recommendations for funding or that sort of

3

thing.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I just ask that, Mr. Seitz,

5

since one of the ways, you know, the Department can

6

consider utilizing the board is -- besides getting

7

advice is to disseminate accurate information

8

through their procedures and proceedings.

9

it is made up of our community members that provide

And since

10

service in that manner, is the Department planning

11

to utilize a group of people?

12

MR. SEITZ:

The board does currently get the updates like

13

we're giving you right now, but the board is not in

14

the position of saying which process we should use

15

or dictating, you know, on how we address the

16

problems, but they are kept informed of what the

17

problems are and where we are with them.

18

get their updates.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

They do

Have they provided any or has

20

been -- or have they been asked for any comments

21

regarding the issues?

22
23

24
25

MR. SEITZ:

When we update them, they usually comment

right there.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Has anything come from the board

that could also assist this Committee this morning?
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MR. SEITZ:

Since I don't attend the board meetings, I

really couldn't tell you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I would request if you

4

will consider sending a letter to the board Chair

5

person and ask if they have any comments, since they

6

also advise the Council in all matters regarding

7

water.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Staff.

Thank you.

Any questions with the request?

11

Thank you, thank you, Mr. Hokama.

12

Mr. Hokama?

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

I'm done.

Members?

Richelle?

Any additional,

Thank you very much.

Maybe to the Department to more or

15

less reiterate the point that Mr. Kane had made, as

16

well as reiterating the request from several of the

17

testifiers, when the testifiers come up and tell us

18

that they feel like they're at a crisis point,

19

crisis point of getting information, crisis point of

20

a feeling of trust or mistrust of the Department's

21

ability to relate back to them

22

nice enough to make a comment relative to the

23

Department being more aggressive in providing

24

information and updates on issues that directly

25

impact the Upcountry community.

Mr. Kane was just
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This is a community that has had to really

2

endure quite a bit in the number of years, and when

3

you look at the impacts of health issues and health

4

concerns, this really is a priority.

5

would really encourage the Department to take a look

6

at all resources available to you so you can in

7

fact, you know, share this information with that

8

specific community to once again provide some kind

9

of an informational program that works where the

And I too

10

delivery of information reaches the people that's

11

directly impact.

12

So to the Department, you know, I really

13

would encourage you to do what you can as soon as

14

possible to make this information available to

15

the -- to the community, since processes are now

16

changing.

17

in action, you know, based on the newspaper

18

announcements or press release by this

19

Administration.

20

information as well.

21

encourage the educational components and

22

informational processes will be an advantage to the

23

Department.

24
25

Processes are now, you know, like already

So this community needs to get that
So whatever you can do to

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

follow-up comment to your remarks.

You know, water
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1

knows no faces.

It's basically everyone's concern,

2

and, you know, we've definitely got a big problem in

3

Upcountry.

4

people having concerns about having their confidence

5

and trust in the Department as well as government in

6

our roles as elected officials in some type of

7

jeopardy, but I believe one way to alleviate this

8

concern and restore our citizen's trust and

9

confidence is the dissemination of accurate

And I think we've heard it from other

10

information that's so important before rumors start

11

to run rampant and then panic sets in.

12

it's so imperative that we continue the education

13

process.

So I think

I believe Member Kane had highlighted on that

14
15

as well as Member Tavares/ so, again/ we want to

16

be -- you know, the Council, speaking on myself, is

17

we want to work with the Department so we can help

18

you to disseminate that information accurately and

19

so we can prevent all these unfounded rumors and

20

half truths from circulating in the Upcountry

21

community and getting a lot of people upset.

22

you, Chairman.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Thank

You know, the fact

24

that this particular meeting is televised, you know,

25

helps to initiate some of the -- or disseminate some
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1

of the information to the general public as well.

2

So this is the beginning.

3

because there's a lot more information that still

4

needs to be shared with the rest of the community.

5

So thank you very much.

6

questions for the Department?

Members, any additional

Department, is there anything you'd like to

7
8

This is the start,

say to close out this -- this segment?

No?

Members, if there's no additional questions

9

10

or comments, I thank you, Paul and Jacky, for being

11

here with us this morning.
Members, any announcements from the members?

12
13

Hearing none.

14

ACTION:

15

ADJOURN:

This meeting is adjourned.

DEFER pending further discussion.

10 : 21 a. m.

16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 13th day of July, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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